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CHAI R'S STATEMENT
- _FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

N Chalr & Director’s Statem_ent

o There is nothing

_ “to'do but lsam and walt, retum 1o work : :
" on what remams Seed wrll sprout in the scar Though death is in the heallng, it wrl] hea[

From ‘The Slip Wendell Berry

' The Reeder’s plans for the ﬁnanc]al year 2020/21 were thrown |nto dlsarray as we — like everyone e]se faoed'
the enormous challenge of navrgatlng a global pandemlc emergency : '

. We began the year havlng already made the decislon to suspend all in-person actlwty at our organizatlonal
headquarters, -Calderstones, and across GB in March 2020, For the safety and wellbeing of the movement,

i down

'Shared‘Readlng groups and 1:1s were put on hold as wo asked more than 1200 volunteers to temporanly stand

In Aprll as the chaos and uncertalnty wrought by Covld 19 galned momentum our abrhty to perform Iarge
_ . strands of our work fell away. But as the words of the poem tell us, ‘seed will sprout In the scar’ and we soon.

“found an urgenicy and Impetus to innovate in order to raspond to the three most pressrng needs that were ansmg
from communlﬂes the need for food wellbelng support and for socral connect:on

We reected qumk[y to evolve our. work where we could in order to meet these needs and our Trustees approved
-a temporary change to our mlssron in response to the Nahonal Emergency

: Our Adapted Mission. ' ' ' : ' ' o
" We dim to'help.humans survive-and live well by providlng two servroes - food to, keep body allve for those in
. most need, and I:terature for the spirlt of all. L . . -
. : " I
_ In the. words of the eariy female unlonlsts. of the US who reoogmsed that Ilfe was not only about basrc breadlme '
4_neoess:hes but also about the lneffable beauty of the world glve us bread but g|ve us roses’. S

"For the duratlon of the emergenoy, we worked under the banner Bread and Roses

“We seoured emergency local funding to be able to use our krtchens at the Mansron House to produce frozen o
' '.nutrltlous soup and cooked meals for those who needed them In the leerpool City Regron : '

; _From April to July. we, cooked up over 4 000 portions. of vegan soup whioh werd dlstnbuted with the help of our
*_pariners at Crisis Merseyside, The Whitechapel Centre, L6 Community Association and Granby and Toxteth
-Trust, Woolton Food Bank, West Everton Communrty Centre Torus Housing, South leerpool Foodbank and
'Local So[uﬂons leerpool S » -

_ In December the- project relaunched to provide an extra 1, C-DO portlons of Mansmn House Lamb Scouse and .
‘ vegan soup, bnngmg the total number of meals provrded to over 5,000. o :
' Each portlon of soup of scouse went out into the wortd wlth information about our coronavirus support line, onllne
:Shared Readlng servlces and a prece of ]lterature offenng a message of unlty, hope, and love ' .

Throughout this tlme of changmg restrlcﬁons our social enterpnses at Calderstones oontinued to serve the local -
_oommumty when they could In reco-gml]on that slmply belng | open was a helpful sarvice for the publlc -
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' Roses ' o
" The roses of Iife lnciude human company and feellng connected as well as the enJoyment of llterature and that Is '
: _what we worked on for a]i our group members volunteers volunteer Reader Leaders and staff :

Lo We transfonned the way we de[lver Shared Readlng wherever possnble - usmg mtemet, telephone and social

‘media. We reached people bath inside and’ outside-the movement in new ways, siich as online voluntear support
_sessions to printed readlng packs and radio programmes for prisons and Shared Reading over the phone :

Impact _ . . S . . 4
It has been heartening to hear how, with and wrthout our support, our fantastlc volunteer base found new ways of :
keeping in touch with their group members and each other using Zoom soclal media, email WhatsApp and other
means as they continued to read and be together : :

And while groups contlnued at a distance the Inspmng acoounbs from mors of our volunteers and staff members
" provided us with a picture of communitles contlnuing to embrace. Shared Reading in'its new format, from care
homes to libraries, with young readers and those trylng it out for the first time lnclud]ng

 The 93-year-old uslng Zoom to ]om her regular group, a bed bound lndiv]dual Joining a Calderstones sesslon _
online; a homeless individual reading over the phone from a hotel who told us: ‘After the: call | fesl good, I'm

‘thinking about the poem and that you phoned. There's no pressure and | get speak my mind — it helps.' And the )

occupational therapist who used Shared Reading to ‘read with people at the end of thelr Jife and It made a. big
difference. It helped to create a calmlng atmosphere as we]l as malntam that bond wrth our patients itwas so .
: meaningfu] ! . . . -

On behalf of the trustees we would llke to glve thanks to aII our wonderful volunteers group members and
e colleagues who have worked 50 hard to oontinue to bnng us through this dl‘fﬁcult t[me :

; We are also grateful to our core funders Arts Council Eng[and players of Peoples Postcode Lottery and The -

National Lottery Community Fund — who have supported us through the uncertainty. In 2020-21, we added the o
_ Steve 'Morgan : Foundation to this list ‘in recognition ‘of - a funding - award :from the - Foundaﬁon and DCMS_ :
' '_'Communlty Match Challenge part of govemment‘s £750m support package for chanhes ' : :

g Core funder support along with that of a wide range of generous funders supporters partners commlssmners
" customers and individual donors, has’ helped fo reshape our activity in ways we'd never imagined in 2020 —

-approximately -:35% of our onglnal provrsron is now runnlrlg ln an altemaﬂve way and 50% of our volunteers
) remain active and engaged . .

o 'sFlnally, this year We,engaged all o'u'r staff En openl'conve_rsations about how we can strengthen our 'approach to
Equity, Diversity and Inclusion {EDI). Whllst inclusion is integral to our work, we know that we can do more.to

" make our belief that Shared ‘Reading can be for everyone a reality and to show how the power of Shared .
‘Reading can help builld connections and- understandlng between people from different backgrounds. A stronger B

" approach’ to EDI will underpin our next strategro p[an (to be developed in 2021/22) with a priorlty focus on raclal
equallty and antr -racism. - .
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' - In 2021, bur.chal_]enge now is to get ourselves on a stro_ng'foot_ing so v{e_ qan'do-more'._ _

Like mény charities ';-.re r'e 'donceméd'about pért]mpants viho haveh’t been able to access our suppoft dﬁring this
“time when we know that the pandemlc has taken a toll on mental health and wellbeing, the effects of which will
: contlnue Iong after rastnctlons are llfted .

.We know that ihere Is much work to do if we are to rebuild the readlng revoluﬂon and reach full capamty onca
"again, but what is alsorcertain and clear to us is the |m_p01ftance of our mission. As Toni Morisson writes:

. This is precisely the time when artists go to work. There |s' no time for despair, no place for self—p[ty, no need for
L sllence o room for fear. We speak, we write, we do Ianguage That is how civilizations heal.

A& Ml au

Jane Davis, Founder and_ Director o Anita Marsland, Chair of Trustees

Dated: 13 September 2021
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' ) 'The trustees present their report and ﬂnanoial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

_The ﬂnanclal statemen’e; have been prepared in accordance with the accounting poilcies set out In note 1 to the
financial ‘statements and comply ‘with the charity's governing -document - (Memorandum and Articles of
Association), the Companles Act 2008, 'the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, the Charities

' -': Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended) and "Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of

. ‘'Recommended Practice applicable to charities. preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial
‘Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of lreland (FRS 102) (effective 1 January 2019)".

Objectives and activities

Objects of the charity ' :

The charity’s objects are to promote any charitable purposes for the beneﬁt of citizens and mhabitants of the
- United Kingdom and other countries, in particular the advancement of education, the furtherance of health, the

relief of poverty, distress and sickness, the promotion of social inclusion and furthsrance of oommunlty espacially

ihrough reading and fiterature based activitles. r

. Qur Vision : ' '
A world in which everyone has something reaI to carry’ home when day Is done

'Our Mlsslon : '
" "The Reader is bringing about a readlng revo[utlon so that everyone can expenence and enjoy great Iiterature
which, we belleve is a tool for helping humans survive and to live well . :

E Everything we do — from our Shared Reading groups to our- soclal enterprises from our’ publlcatrons to The
; Storybam at Calderstones — brings peopie together and books to Ilfe to make this happen '

" Faor the duraiion of the pandemic we adapted our misslon as follows

We aim to help humans survive and live well by provldlng two services — food to keep body aI]ve for thoee in
'most need, and literature for. the splrit of all.

In the words of the early female unlomsts of the US, who recognised that Irfe was not only about basic breadline

o neceesltles but a[so about the [neﬁable beauty of the worid ‘glve us bread but give us roses’,

“Literary reeding Is readfng at Its most intense moving, and rmagmatively specu!aﬁve h‘ ls the best way to feol,
imagine and think about Iife — your Irfe - : .

Fr_om. Reading, Philip Davis and F Fiona Magee, 'zozo
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' Shared Readlng and Great therature Needed More T‘han Ever ' . -
‘As we adapt to living with the new post-pandemic normal, Iiterature’s Irfe—supporhng beneﬁts are needed more -
" than ever. Great novels, poems and plays oﬁer connectron comfort wellness and meanlng - all of whlch will

. help our somety to heal

’ Connect[ng wrth nch and ccmplex hterature gnves us access to our deepest thoughts emotions and experiences

. . = it'touches us and makes us say ‘l never knew anyone but me felt that!’. For The Reader, this is where “great’

starts. ‘A great book might be Anna Karenlna or | Know Why The Caged Bird Sings or Not Now Bernard or

N Mil]ions s _ . _ ;
We active]y iook for Ilterature that |gmtes feellng, ernoﬂonal recognltlon and whlte recognlzlng that each'
individizal will-have their own centres of feeling, we seek out literature that will speak to the feellngs of a range of
people end help to meet the understandlng of dtverse peop!e wrth dnverse experlence

What Shared Readlng Does

Peter's Reader Story R ' :

"I joined an online Shared Reading group via Zoom It has become my ans opemng to the world. Durlng the
. lockdown, | have had' very limited contact with other human be[ngs You have no [dea how valuable these enhne
: Frtday sesslons have been to me.’

: People who took part in Shared Readlng actlvlties in 2020 to]d us that it...
" 'Makes me feel better — 94% :
‘Glves me something different to ‘think about’ - 95%
- 'Helps'me to connect with others In a different way' — 89% -
= 'Has made me feeI more connected to other people - 89%

. our strateglc geals for 2017 2022 i ’ : :
- Thanks to our voluntesrs, staff and supporters, we contlnued to make strong progress dunng 2020."21 desptte
the major challenges faced as a result of COVID. Inevltabty we have made changes to the way we deliver our
' work We antlc]pate thet many new products developed in response to urgent needs wtll continue dunng 21/22

o 'Ourthree main ambitlens remain

L "". ' -Grow Shared Readlng 50 that great Iiterature can help more peop[e to surv]ve and Irve well in their own' S
communitles, . '

4 - - -Suecessfully establish our organisatlonal home - The Reader at Calderstones — as a new klnd of _
- -community based on Shared Reading.

" s _-Be a strong, leaming organlsatlon that ls va]ues-dnven and a ploneerlng place to work volunteer or -
C partlclpate . :

! Focd_back from our Community Survey, September 2020 — 351 individuals a1.|rveyed, mponse rate 84%
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_Strateglc report

“The description under the headmgs “Achlevements and performance" and "Flnanclal revlew" meset the company
law requrrements for the trustees to present a strateglc report ' . o

' Achlevements and performence :

“ The trustees have pald due regard to gurdance lssued by the Charity Commission in decrdlng what activities the
_ .oharlty shou]d undertake ' o . :

In 2020—21 we contmued to make strong progress desplte the ma]or challenges faced as a result of COVID

: nghlight achlevements are;

. _Leunch of The Reader at Home -a range of new digital products for adutts as a fast response to the
_ COVID sltuation. .
5,000+ soups and hot meals provided wrth a poem to those in need. : ‘
. Produced and dlstrlbuted a four-part anthology, spectﬁca!ly curated fo provlde comfort through testing
‘times.
. Developed new digltal products to provlde an offer for children and thslr parents _ -
. Transferred as much actlvity from of our Shared Readlng projects for Adults and-Children online as
_posslble.. : -0 _
- Increased the support avallable to our. volunteers end Improved our worklng practlces to provlde as
.+ much flexibllity and support for our staff as possible. . . o
» . Produced and broadcast 16 programmes on the Natlonal Prison Radio Service,
. Launched and worked wlith partners to distribute our new ‘Lifelines’ activity pack for our group members '
+ without intemet access ncluding those in prisons. 25 editions’ have been produced so far. - -
-« . Launched our new Shared, Reading ‘on the phone service with a spsclt'lc focus on homeless people in
" “London (working in partnershlp with Cardboard Clﬁzens) and . isolated people living close to
-.Calderstones e .
* - s First edition of the relaunched Reader Magazine was released in March hrttlng Ietterboxes just as the
*  pandemlc took hold, providmg much needed pleasure and comfort. The seoond edition was pubilshed in
September., '
Achleved Investors in Volunteers Kitemark In July .
e Piloted (and are now. rolling out) an online version of our flagship trainmg course (Read to Lead) and our
training those Reading one-to-one with vulnerable children (A Little Aloud for Childrén). :
+ ‘Led a'plece of work with a consortium of primary care, VCSE and wider partners to complete a report
- looking.at Social Prescnblng in South Liverpool. Initial response has been posltive with the CCG and the
Unlversity "of -Liverpaol showing Interest In the recommendations, inviting further discussion with
researchers within thelr National Institution Health Research soclal prescribing work. We are now in
discussions with Capacity, LCVS and PSS regarding the longer term legacy of the work.
. Continued to develop ' International Development Partnership with - Belgium’s: Het Lezerscol]ectlef
- 'working closely with Laserinengforen Denmark and with Leseme in Norway. - :
¢ Continued work on our digita! transformation programme. Fallowing the launch of the new publlc faclng.
website .in September 2019, there was a soft launch of the Online Community Hub (a new platform
giving our volunteer access to a wide variety of resources and .an easy way to clalm expenses and
. /report on their actlvltles) in August and work continues on the.new CRM roll out. j
e - Ourfirst ever People Strategy was ﬂnalised and Iaunched settlng out our key pnontles for the next three
years. | _
o Progress on our work towards the Creatlve Case for Dlverslty contlnued focus onour Dlverslty action -
. :plan, recruited a cohort of. staff Diversity and Inclusion Advocates, prioritised diversification of our
‘Reader Library and held The Big- Diversity and Inclusion Think Day for staff Nov 2020, with visiting
speaker Ruth lbegbuna Our Equrty Diversity and Incluslon - Belonglng at The Rsader - stretegy to be _

Led L rmal o kATl
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e '_Through fundrng from DCMS and the Steve Morgan Foundahon we began plleﬂng a menu of optlons for
~primary and secondary schools to create an embedded model of Shared Reading. ‘This year we have
“.‘engaged 446 primary and 114 secondary school puprls across the Lrverpool area and we Iook forward 1o
-continuing and developing this work in 2021/22. - '
. “Created a new outdoor area at the Storybarn that will enhance our offer for years to come. L
o Developed and launched our own e—leamrng platform which will be used to improve the dellvery of our'
‘online {raining and to provlde a better expenenoe for group members attendlng onllne Shared Readrng_ '
groups L
‘Developed 'Tales and Trarls a new outdoor digital herltage expenence for famrlres : B
:Funded by the DCMS/Steve: Morgan Foundation and working alongside partners such as, the Liverpool
Clty Council Care Leavers team, Kuumba Imani Centre/L8 and the Salvation Army at Strawben'y Fields,
we have started to pliot an exciting long-term project affering young people wide-ranging training and
meaningful .personal : development, ‘boosting employability. Three young people, referred from the
: Leavlng Care team have started thelr excitlng employment joumey at Calderstones '

'2020-21 Operatlonal hlghllghts

' 1 Growing Shared Readlng : ' '
. ‘This Is probably the most rewarding thl'ng f've ever done The connectedness you get wrﬂt other human berngs
s qufte fncredfble Remerkabr’e _rust through one story orone poem
. _ .Volunteer _Reader _Leader

Netlonal Shered Readlng :
Durlng the year '

e Over 18,000 adulis engaged wlth our new portfolro of Shared Reading achvrtres in person and onllne —
' ‘over 5,500 of these either velunteerlng or participating in.a Shared Redding group or 1-to-1. :

'_- "' We onboarded and- trained 73 new volunteers desplte the pandemlc and 46 volunteers took on a new
role to help deliver new activitles.

e "New online readlng materlal developed to support peop]e through the crrsrs has been accessed over '
*10,700 times. : .
We trlpled the number of practrcal and wellbelng support sessrons we offered volunteers. _
* - Every week we sent reading activity packs out to 256 partners, rncludlng care homes and oharltres
We developed 7 new products to keep adults reading togather - including weekly readlngs on Facebook_
Live, new. digital anthologres audlo and vldeo readrngs and a serres of radio programmes broadcast n
prisons. ; .

s 69 socia!ly rsolated people from across GB read wlth us over the phone every week.

“We developed our own e-leaming. platform allowlng us to upgrade our onlrne trarnrng experrence and
‘host our online Shared Reading groups .

We plloted a hew product for Care Home residents ready for wider roll out in 2021/22

We launched The Reader Podcast -‘a regular, audible magazine to offer existlng and new supporters a
L taste of what the Readrng Revolutlon s all about. ‘ .

“f remember one week we reed & poem ebout a tree and it kind of tnggered nature to me... it's lnsplred me to ‘
look at my surroundr'ngs a bit closer and real'ly s88 the thfngs | just took for grented and apprecrate them more

Shared Reedlng Group Member

Feedback on our alternatlve provrslon dunng the year showed that

_ e - 94% of particlpants surveyed reported that the actrvrty they engaged in makes them feel better

s 95% of partrcrpants surveyed reported that the actrvrty they engaged wlth gave them with somethrng .
-, different to think about

©-89% reported that Shared Reading helped them feel more connected to other people .

72% of pariclpants surveyed felt that our alternaf]ve provision was an rmportant actrvity to help them
durlng Iockdown . .
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Our work In CnmmalJus’uoe _ : : '
‘There are so many times, when youre in custody, that youre _,rust gomg through the moﬁons almost like a
zombis, just to make it to the next day. If's very easy to drift into that. | think what these poems do is bnng you :
’ _back lo realrty i remrnds you that aﬁ‘er that penod of rncarceratlon there ls something glse.” - :

Tassm, contrlbutor Natlonal Prlson Radlo

. Through a colleboratlon wllh our PIPEs funder and wl'ﬂ'r fundmg from the Steve Morgan Foundahon and DCMS

Community Match Challenge — part.of government's £750m support package for charities #CommunitiesCan, we

were delighted to be able to. produce and broadcast 16 programmes on Natlonal Prison. Radlo throughout the
Vyear R . . _ .

'Developed wrth Prison Radlo Association, the programmes offered'resments in. 120 UK prlsons a vital
_ ‘opportunity for meaningful connection and weilbeing support at a time when addltional restrictions in place
_ because of Covld were hawng a profound impact on the mental and physrcal wellbeing of many

We also continued to reaoh parﬁcipants in the Health and Justlce Sector throughout the pandemlc with a new
reading activity pack that was drstnbuted wrthln all the settlngs wo usually work in and 'did not rely on the use of .
-dlgita[ so[utlons '

Growing Shared. Readlng o i
“ We are now supporting ‘elght active lntematlonal Partners wlth anew partnershlp in Reglon Varmland, Sweden
_recently coming on line. ‘In-person visits from our intemational partners were of course not possmle this year.
However, the move to online tralning -and support has benefited ‘our !ntemaﬁonal audiencesin terms of
convenlence. - During the pandemic, our Intematlonal Reader Leaders joined our UK Reader Leaders for online
' support sessrons for the first time. There are new relatlonshlps in Sweden currently in the plpeline :

Our work wlth Chlldren and Young People :
As yol 'will know, ‘our children have frequently suffered trauma negleot and someﬂmes abuse This of course

“-affacts their abllity to focus, thelr ability to trust and thelr ‘ability to self calm and regulate. Reading Herces has .

-offered them all these things In buckstfuls and more:'One particular young person has been out of school for .
-some time, not being able to have his very complex needs met by even some of our more specialist provisions."
- This has, in tumn; put pressure on his home life where his behaviour continues to challenge He has responded
. so well to Readlng Heroes and thoroughly enjoys his slot (as does his nan) .

if only just this: chrld was aﬁected i makes the service sisccessful in lmpactmg on the lives of very vu!nerable
. young people. But-there are so many more besides him and for all of them { thank you whole heartedly for your .
: krno'ness conslderaﬂon time and pauence You are wonderful . '

_ Vlrtual Schools Headteaoherl W‘rral Chlldrens and Young People Sennces

. We developed 6 new drgrtal products to keep chrldren readrng and engaged durlng the pandemm
-+ including Storybam Live on Facebook, Hijacked: digital schoals offer, Online Birthday Parties, Books &
- Babtes: weekly parent and child sessions for our First Page Partner familles, Eerie Ears an 1mmersive

. " reading ‘experiance’ available for download and Bedtime Reading via You Tube.
© e Shared:Reading with Looked. After. Children’ has translated brilllantly online and conhnues to engage
' . vulnerable children. We have seen wider. engagement from volunteers nation-wide with over 87 actlve
palrings for reading via Zoom. Reading Heroes will conhnue to offer both onllne and ln person readlng to

support ongolng engagement going forward,

.~ *  Our First Page Project has been challenging this year, wlth meny partner orgamsahons closmg thelr' o

doors die to-Covid. We were delighted to malntain contact with many of ‘our partners, sending ‘out
* resource packs to support afterative delivery and we were delighted to weélcome 17 new partners. We
. I_oo_k forward to rebuilding arid nurturing our pariners oonnectlons over the coming year. '
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. Reading and Knit and Natter actmﬂes

e We provlded an outdoor Christmas actwity for Chl|dl’en and fami[les through Santa Post, a story based
" adventure In the park, offered In partnership with a leading Independent publlsher Wa]ker Books, that :
_ attracted over'900 visitors to the site during Dacember 2020. '
s . In partnershlp with Caldérstones School we are transfonnlng a contalner in our- oourtyard |nto a creattve
' space for readlng activities for teenagers. -
‘. - The Storybam became the North West Partnsr for Cheltenham Literary Festlva]s programme Readlng
. Teachers = Reading Pupils. This programme nurtures reading for pleasure for our focal teachlng .
. oommunlty and we are excited to contrnue this relahonshrp 1nto the 2‘1/22 academic year

Feedback on our work wlth Chlldren and Young People during the year showed that _
. 's - 'B0% of teachers participating in our schools prolect strengly agree that Shared Readlng encourages
’ students to share thoughts and Ideas, -
. e B85% of young people that we read with on our Readtng Heros pro;ect showed s]gniﬂcant 1mprovements
‘ - in confidence and self-esteem, -~
*  After engaging with our Santa Post trail, 87% of respondents agreed with the statement 'Thls vlsit made .
: me want to spend more time sharing stories with my child(ren)'.
e 1 100% of partner staff and volunteers particlpating in training for our Flrst Page project reported that they
feeI more confident choosing stones and poems to read.

2. Successfully establishlng The Reader at Calderstones '

‘Afthaugh not -on official shielding fist | have -a chronic health prob!em whrch requires me to take
" Immunosuppressant medication. | was virtually housebound for 5 months and remaln isolated fo some degree.
.The Reader has boen a jifeline and | am very grateful to have been abfe {o lead and participate In Shared

C A Calderstonas Votunteer
The Calderstones programme this year has mctuded a range of outdoors phane, print and online activity — from

R * a community common place book and digital poetry park tratls to Shared Readlng on Zoom and the Flnding
- Connedtion volunteer-led teIephone service

' e These efforts, combined .with our- soup and poetry dlstrfbu’don across Lwerpoo[ City Reglon ha\re
o reached a total of 4,275 children and adults, providing 54,639* partlctpant experiences (*figure Includes
_ 15% of total engaged in wider Reader at Home digital provision),
'« Even -n difficult ctrcumstances ‘the Mansion ‘House continued to be an ]mportant asset for the Ioca[
' community.. In September, we welcomed new tenants, Our Liverpool - a Ljverpool City Councrl intiative
that provides educational classes to asylum seekers and refugees.
Over 2,000 bookings made with an estimated 4,926 tickets sold. :
e .85% of participants who took part In activities at Calderstones folt it improved their wellbelng wtth 54%
. 'reportlng that it reduced thelr social tsolatzon o
e Co-creation and launch of a vibrant community programme which, before Covld oonslsted of 40+
- weekly activities: an expanded schedule of 23 weskly Shared Readlng groups ‘and 1? wider wellbeing
actlvities - from gardening, heritage, nature, famliles and crafts. -
e 80 volunteers remalned active throughout the year despite. cifcumstances. Voluntesr. wetfare has been
an immediate priority, with monthly calls and weekly wellbeing sessions -
e ' Of Calderstones volunteer respondents (31 respondents, census Dec 2020), 90% reported that
' volunteering had Improved ‘their wallbeing, 93% reported an 1mproved sense of achievement, 90%
reported feeling more connected 1o others and 57% reported feellng more able to deal with dlfftcult
“times. -
¢« “We're de]tghted to have been able to offer a number of ernployment opportumtres at Ca[derstones and
“to have recruited new staff members from a diverse range of backgrounds. Greg, our Young Person_ ;
* Mentor sdid, “I am excited to utilise every area of our site and 1o also engage each ‘department so'that
the project holds real value across the organisation.. As a team we can create real meaningful’
opportunities for young people In this crty and create an Incluslve nurturrng enwronment for the
foreseeable future ' . .
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. Worklng around restrictions, volunteers and group members took part in severa[ filming opporl:unltles
that helped to broaden support for Shared Reading and ra|se the prot‘ le of Galderstonies, mcludmg ﬁlms
- featured on BBC1 and ITV. .
*  Over 130 volunteers have been recruited and tralned ina range of roles such as actlwty group Ieaders
" welcome valunteers, heritage guides, gift shop assistants, Hibrary support and evaluators, putting local
- ‘pecple at the heart of the Visitor experience at the Mansion House. -
e ' We completed planning for the April 2021 launch of The Reader Bookshelf an annual programme of
_ carefully curated literature to support all of our reading-based work and the wider Reading Revolution.
e Dueto lockdown we were unable to deliver our ‘Big Days Out’ outreach model with our ten identifled
" partners but we've adapted our approach to provide new and novel ways of support.
e  We have deepened and instigated new partmer relationships -~ from CRISIS, to Everton In the
Community, to Mersey Care NHS Life Rooms. Insplred by a telephone Shared Reading pilot with
"Cardboard Citizens, we were able to offer this service locally. - ’
e 'Woe also co-curated weekly poetry-Insplrad ‘Art for All' packs alongside Wh|techapel homeless services,
-since shared with 85 familles they support. For Sheitered Housing ‘South Liverpool Homes', this has
provided a gateway to further engagement — we've since held resident Shared Reading sessions using |
‘ the literature Included in the packs. This pmsents an embedded ou’treach oﬁ‘er 'we'd like to explore'

°If you o'on't understand ask questrons If you're uncomforfable about asklng questions, say you are
uncomfortable about asking questions and then ask anyway. It's easy to tell when a question Is coming from a
good place. Then fisten some more. Sometimes people just want to feel heard. Heres o possrbrlmes of

" From Americanah by ChImamanda Ngozi Adichle
‘3. Belng a strong. Ieamlng organisatlon'

- We achieved the lnvestlng in Volunteers Kitemark : ‘ ' :

e We undertock a restructure in two phases to streamline the orgamsatlon in response o Covid and to
‘ensure we have the right people ln the right roles mowng forward to posnt]on ourselves to re-engage end
rebulld during 2021/22.

e« Asa result, a newiLiterature Dlrectorate has been formed to oversee quality and diversity of content and _

- curation, across all aspects of our work. Calderstones programming has been repositioned as part of
this Directorate, from where our.wider literary content and activity now flows. This department will work
.closely alongside our Services Diractorate who will focus on ensuring this content reaching the children

. and adults who need it most, through targeted oollaboratwe work wrth volunteers and partners and
greater emphasm on co-design.

»  We supported our workforce throughout furlough and the transltlon to homeworking dunng the pandemlc
by offering flexibllity as and when requrred by Iaunch]ng a set of effective worklng practlces and by
offering Shared Reading and Yoga sessions. - '

"¢ Work continued on our digital transformation programrne as we progressed prOJects to develop a new
dedicated digital space that erI support our volunteers on thelr Reader joumey and upgrade our CRM

* systam. . :

s Whilst Incluslon Is at the heart.of The Reader‘s m|ssion we are commltted to a more explloit focus on

- Equity, Diversity and Inc]uslon (EDI) in our next strateglc plan frorn 2022!23 As wea work towards th|s in
2020/21 we: Co
‘s Held two virtual Think Days for all staﬁ in Novemb-er and February respectively Both were focused on
' idlscussions around Equity, Diversity and Incluslon ‘and ways to strengthen our approach across all
‘aspacts of our delivery, reach and how The Reader Is run.
T e Commissloned an external’ review ‘of our retruitment literature and a sessron on suppomng 'diverslty in
- recrultment” for senior staff and our People team.
. Took advice from a leading black third sector ﬂgure on the best way to bulld our ¢ EDI thinkrng, and

engaged. a D:rector-level coach to halp wrth EDI thought Ieadersh|p, and to advise on EDI / literary
- practicalitres :
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Set up a Diver51ty and Inclusion Advocates staff group who support the organlsatlon s thlnklng around _
- EDI, partly by researchmg best practice examples from other organisations. This group includes one of
- our Trustees, Pranav Sood, who has been appointed as our Diversity Advacate on the Board.: .
.« " ‘Ran an open Trustes ‘tecruitment process In Q4 with an emphas:s on aftracting a greater drversrty of
* 7 frustees —a-new cohort ‘of trustees ‘was appolnted In"May 2021 which has added to the depth and
diversity of background experience and thinking on our Board. '

‘e 'We explored how Shared Reading of literaturs by black wrrters cou[d help us to better understand our '

own -and ‘others’. experience and understanding of raclsm, ‘and In the. process to help spark
-conversatlons that coutd lead to change We wrll start-an orgamsatlonal-wrde leaming proJect in thls area
;In 2021722, ' . '

'Plans for future perlods ' N

There Is.no certainty about what the 21/22 t' nancial year will Iook ilke. Progress wlth the vacclne is positive but
the extent of the damage to the economy, and the scale of the resuling mental health and. socio-economic

" problems all remaln unclear. We antitipate that many of the new delrvery mechanrsms and products developed
In 2020/21 in response to urgent needs will conhnue dunng 2‘1/22 c

We will also be undertaklng a number of slrateglc planmng exercises as part of the deve]opment of the next f ve-
year business plan for 2022 onwards Whllst that work is underway, at the hme of writing our key pnonl:ies for
2021!22 are: - T . . .

e Rebulld our Shared Reading actlvllies across the UK ensunng we collaborate wlth key partners worklng _
with those who will benefit the most from our servlce
Rebuild our Calderstones programme _ : _ L N
" Continue to grow our Children and Young people work _ R R
‘ Re-angage’ part:clpants and volunteers. _ : ‘ ' ' R
- Develop our e-leaming offer for volunteers : :
Improve our ability to evaluate our vanety of new products particularly our new digltal products _
“Embed new CRM and new ohline community hub ensurlng an lmproved experience for. volunteers and
improved data returns for the organization. s R :
. Deliver a: blended programme offer from our virtual' rnanslon house
e . Startour (_.‘.oaoh House refurblshment programme offenng opportunlﬂes to dlsadvantaged Young
: People. '
Continue to develop model for dehvery in the Crlmlnal Justice Seotor '_
. '-Deve[op ‘Belonging at The Reader —our Equity, Drversrty and Inclusron Strategy‘ and Action Plan by
_*.December. 2021,
e . 'Complete, test and learn from then reassess organlzational restmcture in Ilght of Founder's successlon
: plan

-
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Flnancial review | ' ' : .
The total income in 2020!21 was £3,646, 52? a decrease from £4, 048 009 In 2019/20. Thrs decrease was a

- brought about by a reduction in- capftal grant income as we reached completion of the Mansron House build, and-
-the’ Impact Of the pandemlc On our ablllty tO deIIver On-s1te actrvrty at Calderstones :

: 'Pnnclple income sources - ‘
h Durlng 2020/21 The Reader Organisetion s Income was Spllt across the fcllcw]ng sources:

. -'30% grants and donehons for core actlv[ties
‘6% capital grants and donations :
52% grant and commissioned delivery of Shared Reedlng (Our pnnclpa[ chantab!e achvtty) and tralnlng
of individuals to undertake Shared Reading

13 % trading i income from ourr subsidiary, Calderstones Mansion House Communlty Interest Company
<1% gvent income (principally from the StOrybam)
_ _<1% lnvestment income :

~The net mcome fcr the year is £179 894 ThIs Includes £187 920 grant fundlng towards the Manslon House
project and £48,353 grant funding towards fixtures which have been capitalised and transferred to desrgnated 7
" funds Capltal grants are held in designated reserves tO be matched against future depreclation costs o

; The charlty Incurred depreclattcn costs of £245 964 in relatiOn tO the Storybarn and Mansrcn House in 2020/21

.- and after the assaclated movement In funds, the Group realised a surplus of £189,585 which is inclusive of a

. £54,181 donation from Calderstones Mansrcn HOuse Comrnuntty Interest Company, bnnglng the Chanty‘s year—
- +end surplus tO £1 35 404 . .

Reservel : '
. The Reserves now. stand at £6, 663 165

'AThis includes £5 235,560 of - restricted funds that relate tO Calderstones Manslon House which, followmg' '
. -completion .of the bulld -and: grant imposed restrictions wrll transfer tO a deslgnated fund and be reduced by
. assoclated depreclatlon charge each year. . '

“The unrestncted funds totei £1 427 805 This |ncludes £663 308 Of desrgnated funds as detalled in note 22 to the
'.ﬁnancial statements ' . _

- The remainlng unrestr!cted funds £764 297 represents Our unrestncted free reserves

: Rnserves poIIcy ' :

"The charlty’s reserves-policy is to. build up unreslricted reserves suffi crent to enable the charity’s core running
costs to be continued for a period of three months, but where possible six months, in the event of regular funding

' becOmIng uncbtainable. Three months core running costs equates to around £472,236. At the end of financlal

- year 2020/21 the Ievel Of unrestrlcted undesignated reserves amounts to £764 297, 5 months ccre runnrng

* Public Beneﬂt o ' ; :
“The majority of achvlﬂes prOv[ded by The Reader are funded by thlrd partles princrpa![y publlc sector bod[es but

. additionally, from charitable trusts and partner organisations. There Is an annual programme of activities, with . _'
_some activities carrying a charge however the majority of the programme, both nationally and at Calderstones, ' '

" is free at the"point of ‘eniry. The trustees have had due regard o the guldance publlshed by the Charity _'
Commrsslon on public benef t.- '

e
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Funders and Comm:ssmners .
-'Age UK Bristol = Bristol Agelng Better
~Anrts Council England - _
* .BBC Children In Need = -
- Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundat[on Trist

" Bournemouth, Christchurch & Poole Councll

.Cheltenham Festivals

. Cheshire Community Fouhdatlon S

‘Cheshire West and Chaster Couno!l and The Westmmster Foundatlon
*Clty Bridge Trust o

Department of Digltal Culture Medla & Sport
‘Doncaster Metropolltan Borough Councll

- - Dorset Council -

. EPIC Private Equity LLP _
- -Esmés Fairbaim Foundsation : )
.. Greater Manchaster Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust
‘Hackney Councll ..

- .Hammersmith and Fulham Council

Hampshiro Cultural Trust
-Haringey Council - :
“Her Maesty's Prison and Proba’uon Servlce

" HMP Frankland -

"HMP Low'Newton

"HMP Swansea

“HMP Wakefiold
HMP Whitemgor

o 5 Jowish Care

Knows]ey CI:nlcaI Commlssiomng Group ’
- "Liverpool Charity and Voluntary Services (LCVS)
- “Liverpool City Coundil = " .
" . Liverpool University Hospntals NHS Trust
"~ New Writing North - . -

* . "NHS Cheshire Clinical Commlsslonlng Group -

North West Boroughs Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
~ Northern Ireland Public Health Agency :
-~ Notting HIll' Genesis Wellbelng Fund . .

- .- People’s Postcoda Lottery -

.Rotherham Metropolltan Borough Councu
SalfordCVS -
Sefton Councll - .
Shefflald Clty Council
‘Somerset County Councll
Steve Morgan Foundation
Sufiolk Community Foundation through The Hopkins Chantab!e Tmst

.- Buffolk Communlty Foundation through Maurken Fund

Suffolk Communilty Foundation through Suffolk Police & Crime Comm[ssuonars Fund - :
Suffolk Community Foundation through.The New Anglia LEP Commumty Chal]enge Fund
*. Suffolk Community Foundation through Vestey Holdlngs

* The Charity of Sir Richard Whittington = : _ '
~.The Commun[ty Foundation for Merseymde B N

. . “The Evan Comlsh Foundation

~ The Granada_Fou_n:datlon e
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The National Lottery Community Fund
“The National Lottery Heritage Fund
' The National Lottery Wales - - =+ - '
- The Prince of Wales's Charitable Fund ‘
"The Tudor Trust

. 'The Limboume Trust .|

. " Whittard of Chelsea

WIgan Borough Clinical Commiss10ning Group
Wirral Council s

: Woodchurch ngh Schooi

Investment Power and Pollcy . ' '

.- Under the Memorandum and Articles of Associatron the chanty has the power to mvest in any lawful way the
~trustees wish, after having obtained such advice from a financial expert as the trustees consider necessary

having regard to the sultabllity of investments and the need for dlversn‘" cation. AII reserves are held in deposit

: accounts and no investments were made during the year

Risk Raview ; ' '

- The Reader Is commrtted to sound business practice and the embeddlng of nsk management into the :
organisation's culture. Both the Reader and the Calderstones Mansion House CIC have risk registers thatare
used'to galn a comprehensive view of the work of the organisations, and reveals strengths and opportunities as
well as weaknesses. Risk assessments involve staff from across the organisation and the formal risk registers

“are reviewed by the Audit Committee at each meeting, with high level risks being reviewed by the Board The _

'.reglster cietails the steps and procedures in place to mitigate the nsks - :

' _The trustees have assessed the major risks to which the’ charity is exposed and are satisfied that systems are in
p[ace to mrtigate exposure to the maJor risks Co . :

.Paymont of creditors '_ e _' ' .
_The company's current policy concerning the payment of trade credltors is o foIIow the CBI's Prompt F'ayers

. Code (oopies are available from the CBI, Centre Polnt, 103 New Oxford Street, Lcndon WC’iA 1DU) The
" company's current policy concerning the payment of trade creditors Is to:

s .settle the teims of payment with suppiiers when agreeing the terms of each transaction;
e ~ensure that suppilers are made aware of the terms of payment by inclusron of the relevant terms |n
contracts and -

: _' s pay. In accordance with the company‘s contractual and other legal oblrgahons

'Trade creditors of the company at the year end were equwalent to 38 day's purchases based on the average
+ “daily amount Involced by suppllers during the year. '

4.
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Structure, govemance and management

. The Reader. Organisation is a registered chari'ty and also a oompany limited by guarantee It is govemed by its
Memorandum and Artioles of ASSOCIatIOFI that were updated and adopted on the 13th November 2017

E The chanty is govemed by a Board of Trustees WhiCh must be made up of between three and twelve Individuals ,'
: The board meets four times a year

" The tmstees who are also the directors for the purpose of oompany !aw end who served dunng the year and up
to the date of 5|gnature of the finanoial statements were:

_ Mrs A S M:arsland (Chair)
‘Ms R Hawley ME JP DL ‘ .
. Mr G Brand S . (Resigned 17 November 2020)
'Mr H Biddell ' : B ) -
- Ms G'Rabindrakumar S (Resigned 17 November 2020)
Dr R M Hussey - Lo - '
‘Mr P L Davies
MrP K Sood o
Mre Sarah Fletcher Co S : (Appointed 14 September 2020)

Trustees Recruitment Inductlon and Trammg ' '
_When a trustee vacancy arises a recruitment process rnc]udlng advertisement, appllwtion and Interview as-
necessary is overseen by the nominations committee In line with good practice guidance. The Reader has
deslgned a comprehensrve Induction for new Tmstees that Includes but Is not limited to
*A briefing from the Chalr - :
- Meeling with other Trustees
* Meeting with each of the Directors’ Group
‘Shared Reading with Directors' Group . ’
Meeting as many Reader staff as poss[ble at the ﬁrst opportumty

' This programme of meetings is accompanied by an induction pack that includes useful papers such as
. -« The Readers Business Plan
- Coples of previous Board minutes - -
‘The Reader's Memorandum and Artlc[es of Association o o
Charity Commission guidanhce ‘Being a Trustes' and “The Essenﬂal Trustee What you need to know'
_A welcome letter from the Chair . : .
Trustee role description
Latest annual report and final accounts
Vlsion, mission and key facts
: -Inforr‘naﬂon on conﬁict of interests

A Commlttee struc:ture Is In place to support the Trustees In ensuring good govemanoe Dunng the financial year
there have been three Committees In operation: (i) the Audit Committee, which oversees governance and risk (i)
_the Cap]tai Committee which ovérsaw the refurbishment of the Mansion House and which was disbanded
_following its meeting on gth September 2019 upon completion of the Mansuon House refurblshment and (iii) the
-.Nommatlons Committee whlch oversees: Trustee appolntments R

‘ The Calderstones Mansion House CIC has its own Board of 6 Directors There are four members of The Reader

- Board who sit on the Calderstones CIC Board of Directors. Minutes of the CIC are submitted to The Reader
Board as parent company. Both the Audit Committee and Capital Commrttee are Group Committees that
oversee the work of the CIC as well as The Reader .

The Trustees have appotnted a Director to manage the day-to-day operahons of the chanty
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‘Senior Staff Remuneration : : : :
~The'Reader pays salarles acoordlng toa salary band system Bandlng Is based on the responsrbrlrhes ettached
L to roles One member of staff received remuneratlon over £60, 000 in the ﬁnanclal year

) Staff and Volunteers : : : : .
The trustees acknowledge the cornmitment and dedml]on of the charlty's staff and volunteers which has been
critical to the success of the organisation over the course of the year. Without the generagsity of these people, _
who regularly go above and beyond what is asked of them, The Reader would not have reached as many people
_or helped change as many Ilves : : .

Dlsclosure of Information t6 auditor

Each of the trustees has confirmed that there is-no lnforrnatlon of which they are aware which is relevant to the
audit, but of which the auditor is unaware. They have fiirther confirmed that they have taken appropriate steps to
' identify such relevant information and to establish that the auditor is aware of such Information. ’

The Trustees report reporL Inclucllng the strategm report, was approved by the Board of Trustees

j-‘}’ . MM

B -Mrs AS Marsland {(Chalr)

: . Deted 13 September 2021
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'The trustees who arg also the dlrectors of The Reader Organisation for the purpose of company law, .are .
‘responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable
- lawand Unrted Kingdom Acoountlng Standards (Unlted Klngclom Generally Accepted Aocountlng Practrce) N

"'Company Law requlres the trustees fo prepare flnancial statements for each l'lnanclal year Wthh grve a true and

falr view of the state of affairs.of the charity and of the incoming resources and appllcatlon of resources, rncludmg S }

N the mcome .and expenditure of the charltable company for that year
_ In preparlng these t' nanclal statements the trustees are requrred to

© - select sultable accounhng pollcles and then apply them consrstently'

. observe the methods and pnnciples In the Chanhes SORP

< make Judgements and eshmates that are reasonable and prudent

- state ‘whether app]lcable UK Aooountmg Standards have been followed subject to any material departures
: dlsclosed and explarned in the ﬂnanclal statements and . _ : o o

. prepare the: ﬂnancral statements on the gorng concem basrs un[ess it is |nappr0prlate to presume that the charlty
-Wl" contrnue in operatlon : y : . :

) The trustees are responslble for keeplng adequate accountrng records that dlsclose ‘with reasonable accuracy at.
-any time the financial position of the charlty and enablé them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the Companles Act 2006, the Charlties and Trustee Investment (Scotiand) Act 2005 and the Charifies Accounts
“(Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended). They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the chanty

_ _and henoe for takrng reasonable steps for the preventron end detectlon of fraud and other lrregularltles -

-17-



 THE READER ORGANISATION '_ B T
_ '.INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT . :
. 'TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE READER ORGANISATION

: Opmion : o ’ L : !
‘We have audited the f nancial etaternents of The Reader Organlsatlon (the 'charity‘) and rt‘s subsrdlary for the year
.ended ‘31 ‘March 2021 which comprise -the censol:dated statement of financlal :actlvitles, ‘the consohdated and
r chanty balance sheet, the consolidated statement of cash flows and the notes to the financial statements, Including
" a summary of signlficant accounhng polrcres The financial reportlng {framework .that has ‘been applled in their

/.~ . preparation Is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Fi nancial Reporting Standard

‘. 102 The Financial' Reporting Standard appllcable in the UK and Repub]ic of Ireland (Unlted Kingdom Generally
. _Accepted Accountmg Pracﬂoe) o _ _ _

“In our oplnion the financial statements : ' ' o
- givea true and fair view of the state-of the group and charitable oompany s aﬁairs as at 31 March 2021 and of ‘

. its incoming resources and application of resources, for the year then ended; :

- ‘have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Prachce

and :

e -_have been prepared In accordanoe with the requlrements of the Companles Act 2008, the Charities and

_Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and regulatlon 8 of the Charltles Accoun’a; (Scotland) Regulatlons

. '2006 (as amended)

' 'Basls for oplmon

. We' conducted our aud|t in accordance with Intemational Standards ‘on Audltlng (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and appllcable
- law. Our fasponsibliifies under those standards are further described in the Audltor's responsibilities for the audit of

““the fnancial statements section of our report. We are independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical -
requirements ‘that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements in the ‘UK, including ‘the FRC's Ethical

* Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical I‘BSpOl'lSlbllltleS in accordance with these requirements. We believe
' -that the audlt ewdence we have obtamed is sufﬂcient and appropnate to prowde a basls for our opinion.

'; Concluslons relating to golng concorn

‘In audlﬁng the financial, staternents we have concluded that the Trustees report use of the gomg concern basrs of'
iaccountlng ln the preparatlon of the ﬁnanclel statements is appropriate

- Based on the work we have perionned we have hot ldenhﬁed any | materlal uncertainties relating to events or
+ conditions that; Indlvidually or collactively, may cast significant doubt on the charity's abllity to.continue as a going
: ‘concem for a penod of at Ieast twelve months from when the ﬁnanctal statements are authorlsed for lssue '

' Our responsrblliiies ‘and the responslbllitles of the lruetees w1th respect to going concem are descnbed ln the
relevant sect[ons of this report. : : . . _ S '

.Other Informatlon o

_ The other information cornprises the Informatlon lncluded in the annual report other. than the ﬁnanclal statemente
and our auditor's report thereon. The trustees are responsible for the ather information contained within the annual -
report. Qur oplnlon on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent -
. otherwise ‘explicitly stated .in our report; we do not express any form. of assurance concluslon: thereon Our

e respon3|bllity is to read the other.information and, in doing so, consider whether the othér information is materially

‘Inconsistent with the . financial statements or our knowledge ‘obtained in the course of the_ audit, ‘or otherwise

E ﬁ ‘appears to'be raterially misstated. If we ldentlfy such materlal Inconsistencies or apparent materlal misstatements, - .

we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material- misstatement .in the financial statements

- themselves. If, -based on-the work ‘we -have performed, we conclude that there ls a matenal m|sstatement of thlS- s

other mformation we are requlred to report that fact.

‘ :We have nothlng to report m thls regard

I
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THE READER ORGANISATION
_ ._INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONT[NUED)
| _TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE READER ORGANISATION

Y 'Optnlons on other matters prescrrbed by the Companles Act 2006 : : '
~Inour oplnlon based on the work undertaken in the course of our audlt

. = - the information given In the Trustees report report, which includes the diréctors' report and the strategic report' o
© . prepared for the purposes of .company law, for the ﬂnanclal year for whlch the ﬁnanclal statements are

- __'prepared Is conslstent with the financial statements and

i the strategic report ; and the directors' report |ncluded wlthin the Trustees report report have been prepared in :

. _' accordance wlth appllcable tegal requtrements

: Matters ol which we are requlred to report by exceptlon

In the light of the’ knowledge -and understanding of the group and‘charity and Its envlronment obtained in the course. '

of the audit,-we have not Identified material mlsstatements |n the strateglc report or the directors’ report included
Wlthll‘l the Trustees report report ' : . :

s We have’ nothmg to report In respect of the followmg matters in relahon to Wthh the Compames Act 2006 and the
: Charities Accounts (Scoﬂand) Regulations 2006 (as amended) require us to report to you if, in our opinion:

' .- . -adequate and proper accounting records have not been kept or retums adequate for our audlt have not been

. recélved from branches not vrslted by us; or .
.- the ﬂnancial statements are not in agreement with the accountlng records and retums or.

- certaln ‘disclosures of trustees remuneration specified by law are not made or

- we have not recetved aII the information and explanatnons we requrre for our audit. .

‘

' Responslbllttles of trustees

As explained more fully In the statement of Trustees report responsibilltles the trustees who are also the dlrectors .

" of the charity for the purpose of company law, Is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for
- being ‘satisfied :that they give atrue and fair view, and for such Intemal control as ‘the trustees determine is

: ‘necessary. to enable the preperetion of ﬁnancral statements that are free from materlal mlsstatement, whether dus

to fraud or error

Cn prepartng the ﬁnanclel statements the trustees is: responslb[e for essesslng the group and chanty‘s abllrty to

continue as. a golng coricem, disclosing, ‘as applicable, matters related to going concem and .using the :going
concem basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to llquldate the charitable oompany ar o cease
operatrons or have no realistic altemattve but to do s0. :

Auditor's responslbllltles for the audtt of the ﬂnanclal statements

. ‘We have.besn appomted as auditor.under sectton 44(1)(::) of the Chantres and Trustee tnvestment (Scoﬂand) Act

2005 .and under the Companies Act 2006 and report in aocordance with the Acts and relevant regulattons made or
' hav]ng effect thereunder : ' _ ‘ . ;

~Our. objecttves are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnancral statements as a whole are free from
- material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to Issiie an auditor's report that Includes our. opinion.
‘Reasonable assurance is'a Righ level of assurance but is not a guarantee that.an audit conducted in accordance
with I1SAs (UK) will always detect a materlal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or -
error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reesonab]y be expected to influence -

the economlc decislons of users taken on the baS]S of these ﬂnancial statements

Irregu]arltles Includlng fraud are mstances of non-compllance wlth ]aws and regulatlons We desngn procedures in
line with our responsibllities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of Iregularities, including

" fraud. The extent to which ‘our procedures are capablé of détecting iregularities, including fraud, is detalled below, -~

-19-
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. : -'THE READER ORGANISATION
B INDEPENDENT AUD]TOR S REPORT (CONTINUED)
‘.TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE READER ORGANISATION

Extent to whlch the audit was consldered capable of detecting irregularitles, including fraud

‘Our approach to Identifying and assessing the risks of material misstatemnent in respect of wreguiantles including
fraud and non-complrance with ]aws and regu[aﬂons was as follows . _

e "the engagement partner ensured that the engagement team collectrvely had the appropriate competence )
- “Capabilities and skills to Ideritify or recagnise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations;. ; _
s . .we identified the laws and regulations’ applicable to the group through d[scussmns wrth h-ustees and other o
. management, and from our knowledge and experience of charity sector; .
s " wa focused on specific laws and regulations which we considered may have a drrect matenal effect on the °
..~ financial statemerits or the operations of the group, Including the Companies Act 2006, Charities Act 2011,
.- data prctection antl-bribery, employment, food hygiene and health and safety legislation;

*  we assessed the extent of compliance with the laws and regulations identified above through mak.mg_ -

: enquiries of management team and inspecting legal correspondence; and identified laws and regulations
. 'were communlcated within the audit team regulariy and the team remarned alert to instances of non-
- comphance throughout the audlt_ . .

We asseesed the SUSCBp’[Ib[hty of the group's financlal statements to matenal mlsstatement Includlng obtalning an
understandlng of how fraud mrght ocour, by ' : .

. making enqumes of management team as to where they ccnsrdered there was susceptibliity to fraud, their
..~ . knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud; and
e ~-considering the - intemal controls In: place to mrtrgate risks of fraud and non-oompirance mth Iaws and
o -_regulatlons '

' ‘ To address the risk of fraud through management bias and overnde of controls we:

e performed analytical procedures to |dentrfy any: unusual or unexpected relationships,
: tested Journal entries to Identify unusual transactions; i
S I ‘mssessed ‘whether judgements and aeeumpﬁons made in determlnlng the aooouniing esﬁmates were
. -Indlcative of potential bias; and =~ - _
-_ . ,lnvestigated the rationale beh[nd slgniﬂcant or unusual traneactions

Cn rasponse to the risk of irregular[t[es and non- compliance with laws and regulatlons we des1gned prcoedures

L whlch included but were notlrmrted to:

: o agreeing ﬂnancial statement drsclosures to underlying supporhng documentatron
.’e . “enguiring of management as to actual and potential litigation and cla|ms and
. reviewing oorrespondence wrth HMRC and relevant regulators o

} There are inherent Iimitations‘ in our audit procedures described above The more removed. that laws and
-regulations are from financlal transactions, the less likely it is that we would become aware of non- compliance.
Auditing standards also limit the audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with laws and regulations to

o . enquiry of the dlrectors and other management and the inspectlion of regulatory and Iegal correspondenoe lf any. .

: Material mlsstatements that arise due to fraud -can be harder to detect than thoee that arise from error as they may '
_Involve deliberate ccncealment or coilusion ' .

-A further description of our responS|b1I|t|es is avallabie on the Financlal Reporl:ing Councﬂs website at
htl:ps.llwww frc. org uklauditorsresponslbr]rtres This descnptron forms part of our auditor's report_ .

_zg;'



- IITHE READER ORGANISATION
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
10 THE TRUSTEES OF THE READER QRGAN_ISATION |

Use of our report

Thls report is made sole[y to the chantable companys members as a body, in aoc:ordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companles Act 2006 and to the regulafion 10 of the Charities Accounts (Scotiand) Regulations 2006. Our
audlt work has been ‘undértaken 'so that we might state to the charitable company’s members and trustees those
" mattars weare requlrad to state to them in-an. auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent

-permitted by law, we do not accept or assume rasponsublhty to anyone other than the charitable company, the
charitable company’s members as a body,and the chantab]e company’s tmstees asa body, for our audit work, for

- thls report, or for 1.he oplnions we have formed

~ 'Helen Furlong FCCA (S_enibr: Statutory Audltor)

" forand on baha’lf of McLintocks (NW) Limited : R A WX == - 2
‘-Chartered Accountants : : _ o :
R Statutory Audltor _ _ R . . 46 Hamilton Square
; ' ' ' S " Birkenhead
Wirral
Merseyside
CH41 5AR
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?THE READER ORGANISATION o _
_. CONSOL]DATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

. _'-FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted  Restricted  Total

_ funds ~ funds funds funds . _
T 2021 - 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020
I Notes - . £ e Y N S -
" Income from: S co R . L : _
-Deonations E.'"d legacies 3 1,079,948 . 188,100 1,268,048 896,651 - = 600,954 1,497,805
., Charitable activities .4 B77T646 1,216,818 = 1,894,564 857,360 = 902,068 1,759,418
. .Cther trading acﬁvlttes 5 483,173 - 483173 785,867 o oo 785,_867
[nvestments 6 . 742 s ' 742 5,119 : - 5,119
Total |n_come C 0 2241509 1405018 3,646,527 2,544,997 1,503,012 4,048,009
Expenditurs on: , o S C S
Ralslng funds 7. 582,689 - 582,680 - 766,807 e 766,80_7'
Charitable activities - 8 1515934 1,368,_d10 2,883,944 1,670,70_6 1,035,041 2,706,647
o Total resburcqé : _ _ : e . ; o
" - expended _ A 2,093,623 1,368,010 3,466,633 & 2437513 1,035,941 3,473,454
: Net'lncomlng .
- resources hefore S - - 3 R o o
transfers = - . 142,886 . 37,008 . 179,894 107484 467,071 574,555
:_’Gtoéstranéfers ST S P ,
between-funds - . 48,353 (48,353) - - o K
- 'Nat Income!(expnndlture) for
‘the year/ : _ : , :
Not movemantln funds ' 191,239 (11,345) 179,894 - 107484 467,071 574,555
Fund balances at1 Aprll . ' U ' '
.2020 _ o 1,236,366~ 5,246,905 - 6,483,271 1,128,882 4,779,834 5,908,716
Fl_;md balances at 31 S : ' ‘ S X
- March2021 &~ 1,427,605 5,235,560 6,663,165 1,236,366 5,246,905 6,483,271

‘The statement of financial activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.
AII incorne and expenditure derive from conﬂnulng activiﬂes.

' The statement of ﬁnanmal actl\nhes also complles w1th the reqmrements for an lnoome and expandrture account
under the Compames Act 2006 . o




| AS AT 31 MARCH 2021 R

= 'THE READER ORGANISATION
' CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

L : lea'd aéseté
' _'_-Tanglbie assets :
-Current’ assets

Stocks .

" bebtors .
T _Cash at bank and In hand

' Croditorl amounts falllng due withln
_one year

Nat 'currpnt assets

' Total assets less current liabilities

Income funds

" Restricted funds
'Unre'striq_t_'ed funds -

Trustea R

Company Reglltration No. 06607389

MNotes

SIET I

s
S [

8

L2

22

2021

5595561

S 17,156
278,060
2,507,103
2,802,319

(1,734,715)

1,067,604

6,663,165
5,235,560
1,427,605

6,663,165

: ,The ﬁnancla! statements were approved by the Truét'ee_'sron 13 Septémber 2021 :

> ._Mrs AS Marsland (Chalr)

L 19,348

213,984

2,156,080

2,389, 412

: (1 470 040)

2020

5,563,899

919,372

‘6483271 |

5,246,905
1,236,366

6483271

T.23s




S THE READER ORGANISATION

'CHARITY BALANCE SHEET

o iAs AT 31 MARCH 2021

o '_The ﬂnanclal statements were approved by the Trustees on 13 Septembar 2021

. 'Mrs AS Marsland (Cha!r)
. _Trustua i :

Company Reglstratlon No. 06607389 '

o 2021 2020
“Notes Y £ £
; -leedassets : - R LT
: Tanglble assets 13 ' . 5,595,561 5,563,899
Investments - 14 1 R
5,595,562 5,563,900 . .
) Curfaljt assets _ . . IR . :
_ Debtors falling due within one year AT 332,921 - . ..205,875
- Cash at bank and in hand ' 2,409,078 2,108,450 -
2,741,999 2,314,325
Cradltors amounts falling due within S _ _
~one year 19, - (1,674,396) (1,391,468)
' -Net_current assets 1,067,603 020857
) Total assets less current Nabilities | 6,663,165 | 6,486,757
,Incorhafund:s" S Co . .
- Restricted funds 21 . 5,235,560 5,246,905
Unrestricted funds .z 1,427,605 . 1,239,852
g 61663,165 | 6,486,757
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_'THE READER ORGANISATION
i CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 0F CASH FLOWS
S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

SR TR - I
Notes ..~ . - £ . = &
- :Cash ﬂeﬁs :fro.m'epera.tl.ng activities - © © 7
_Cash generated fromf(absorbed by) 30

s 'operatlons‘ S RSN j..: U sanees

o In've'stlng aétlviﬂas o S A
. Purchase of tangible fixed assets R S (288,717)
Interest received ST R 742

Nat cash used in mvesting activ]ﬂes T (287,975)

'Flnanclng actlviﬂas
Repayment of bank Ioans

" Net cash used In ﬁnancmg aCtletIes e -

' Net Increasel(decrease) In cash and cash

aqulva[ents oL e . 351,028

C_a_s_h and_ cash'edu[valente at beglnn_ing of year - o '_ o 2,1_'56.080

- " Cash and cash equivalents at_end of year SR .2,507,10'3 p

2020

77

L,031,881)

5,119

(1,026,772)

(17,108)

(17,108)
(1,045,057)
3,201,137

2,156,080
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- :THE READER ORGANISATION

) _.-NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

. Ai::countlng 'po'[lcles ‘

- 'Charity informatlon

" The Reader Organisatlon isa pnvate company Iimrted by guarantee |ncorporated in Eng]and and Wales The

11

reg:stered oﬂ' ice lS The Mansion House Caiderstones Park, Lwerpool Merseymde L18 3JB -

, Accountlng convention

'VThe ﬁnanclal statemenits have been prepered in accordance with the chanty‘s [govemmg document] the
" Companies ‘Act 2008, the Charitles and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005, the Charities Accounts

o .- (Scotland) Regulatrons 2006 (as amended) and "Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement . of

Recommended Practice -applicable to ‘charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial

* Reporting Standard ‘applicable In the UK and Republlc of Ireland (FRS 102) (effectlve | January 2019)" The 4

. .charlty ls a Public Beneﬁt Entity as deﬁned by FRS 102.

The. ﬂnanclal statements are prepared I sterling, which is the functional currency of the chanty Monetary
: amounts in these ﬁnan0|al statements are rounded to the nearest £

1

- The ﬁnanclal statements have been prepared under the historlcal cost conventton The pnnctpal acoountlng _

1.2

13

p-ollcles adopted are sef out below

Going concern

- The trustees have reviewed the pnnmple nsks and uncertainiies as a result of the covld 19 pandemic on the .

group. Although the impact of the covid-19 pandemic could well have a medium term effect, the trustees are-

- conﬁdent that the group has adequate rasourcas and support to contlnue asa go:ng ooncem in the long tenn

Charltable funds

. Unrestricted ‘funds are avallable for use at the dlscretlon of the trustees in furtherance of ﬁ'ierr chantable .

objectlves unless the funds have been deslgnated for other purposes

_Restricted funds are subject to speclﬁc cond|t|ons by donors asto how they may be used. The purposes and

uses of the restricted funds are set ot In the notes to the financlal. stetements_ Restnctrons arise when

speciﬁed by the donor or when funds are raised for particular restrlcted purposes

1.4 . l R
" Income Is reoognlsed when the chanty i8 legally entltjed to it after any performance conditlons have been met,
the amounts can be, measured reliably. and ltis probable that inoome will be received. :

: The purposes end uses of the restrlcted funds are set out In the notes to the aocounts

SR
Income

‘ Voluntary Inoome lnclude donatlons wh|ch are accounted for as recelved by the charity

. These. ltems are reoognlsed where there is enhtlement, certa[nty of recelpt and the amount can be measured o

w1th suffi C|ent rellablllty Such lncome is only deferred when

L. :_ The donor sp-eclﬁes that the grant or donation must only be used in future aocountlng years or

‘ -_'_- ' The donor has rmposed condrtions which must be met before the cherlty has unconditronal

set’dernent R

Investment lncome reletes to bank mterest recewable

- 26 -



THE READER ORGANISATION

'NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
.1 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

15

’ Accounting policies '

:Income from charitable actwnties mcludes income recelved under contract or where entltiement to grant
-funding is subject to specific performance conditions ‘and is recognised as -eamed as the related goods or
“services are provided. Grant income Included within this category pn:iwdes fundlng to advance the educetlon
~of the public in reading and the apprec:ahon of literature .

h .Grants received In advanoe of the pencd in wh|ch the funder requwes the expend|ture o be applred will be

reﬂected in deferred income wlth]n the balance sheet

‘Inoome from the tradlng subsidiary tumover represents amounts received and receivable for goods supplied

{excluding value added tax an voluntary gratuihes Ieft by customers for the benefit of employees) and is

'recognlsed at the point of sale

Expendlture

'Expendlture is reoognlsed when a Ilabilrty is 1ncurred

Chantab]e actlwtles expendlture includes hoth. d|rect costs and support costs re]atlng to these activities.

Governance oosts include those 1ncurred in the govemance of the charity and its assets and are pnmanly

assoclated with consiitutlonal and statutory reqwrements

Support costs include central functions and have bean allocated to actmhes on a basis consnstent wrth thB o

use of Tesources.

16

"Tangible ﬁxed aesets : : : -
 Tangible fixed .assets are Initlally measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost or valuation net of
: -depreclatlon and any |mpa|rment losses:

: 'Depreclation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less thelr reslcluai values over their -
-useful lives on the following bases '

' Lea_sehold irnprovements T o Overa penod of 10 years. Mansion house refurbishment over
L i C .. B0years :
Fixtures and fittings ' _ Over a period of 3 years Leasehold ﬂt out aver 10 yoars
.Computers S . Overa penod of 3years ‘ :

1.7

" The galn or loss arlsing on the dlsposai of. an asset is determined as the difference between the sale
: -proceeds and the carrylng value of the asset, and is recogmsed in, net lncome!(expendnure) for the year.

AII assets _oosting more than £750 are cap|talised at cost.

Fixed asset Investments

Flxed asset Investments are initlally measured- at transactlon pdce excluding transaction costs, and are
" subsequently. measured at fair value at each reporting date. Changes In fair value are reoogn]sed in net__._
) mccme!(expenditure) for the year. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred. S S

. A subsldiary is an entity control[ed by the chanty Conirol ls the power to govem the ﬂnancial and operatlng
pollcles of the entlty so as to obtam benefits from lts actlviiies _

-27 -



. TI'IE READER ORGANISATION _
' '_,NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

: ._ 8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021'

A

1.8

-Accounﬂng policles -

Imparrment of fixed assets

At each: reportrng end date, the charlty reviews the carrying amounts of |ts tang:ble assets to determrne

whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any 'such indication’

‘exlsts, the recoverable amount of the asset ls est[mated In order o determme the extent of the Imparrment

_ _Ioss (lf any).

© 1.9

Stocks co : :
" Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after makrng due allowance for obsolete and

siow movrng items.

' .Net rea]rsable vs]ue Is the estimated seillng price less ali estlmated costs of completion and costs to be
g [ncuned in markehng, selling and distribution. .

1.0

Cash and cash equivalents

- Cash_ and cash equivélents include cash in hand, deposits held at cail wlth banks, other short-term liqu:d '

.. Investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdraﬁs Bank overdrafts are shown
. within bormwings in current IlablIlIJBS

Flnanclal Imtmments

The charlty has elected to appiy the provisions of Section 11 ‘Basic Financlal [nstruments‘ and Section ‘12'
Other Frnanoia[ Instruments Issues of FRS 102 to all of its ﬁnancral instruments

Financral mstruments ‘are recognised In the chanty‘s baiance sheet when the charity becomes party to the

' contractual provisions of the |nstrument

_Financlal assets and liablllties are offset, with the net amounts presented In tiie ﬂnanclel statements when

there'is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there Is an inteniion to. settle ona

- net bas[s orto reallse the asset and settle the [Iabllity simultaneously

. Baslc ﬂnancial assets

E Baslc financial - assets, whrch include debtors -and cash and bank balances, -are inrtrally measured at

transaction price Including transaction costs and are. subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transactlon, where the transaction is.
measured at the present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. F'nancral assets

. -classiﬁed as receivabie withln one year are not amortised

Basic financlal liablilties |
Basic financial llabilities, Including creditors and bank loans are initially recognised at transactlon pnce unless

' * the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present

‘value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest. Financial lrabrlrtres classifi ed as payable;

within one year ara not amortrsed

' _fDebt Instruments are subsequenﬂy oamed at amortlsed cost using the effective mterest rate method

Trade credltors are obllgatrons to pay for goods or services that have been acquired In the ordrnary oourse  of

s - operations from suppliers: -Amounts -payable ‘are classified as current fiabilities If payment s -due within-cne - -

.year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabllities. Trade creditors are recognised initial[y at
_'transactlon price and subsequently measured at amortised eost uslng the effective Interest method :

Derecognidon of ﬁnancia.’ i‘labi’liﬂes

“Financlal liabilities” are derecognised when the chanty's contractual obllgat]ons expire or are drscharged or
.cancel]ed
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“THE READER ORGANISATION e
| "'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

142 _ : : : - _
i ‘The cost of any unused hollday entitiement is recogmsed in the penod in which the employee s servioes are -
'recewed B . '

143 )

114

: _Ac'countin'g policies'

Employee beneflts

' Termrnation beneﬁts are recognised immedlately as an expense when the charity is demonstrabiy commrtted -
o to termlnate the empioyment of an employee orto provide termination benefits. -

'Retirement benefits " : .
':Payments to deﬁned oontnbutron retirement benei‘ t schemes are charged as an-expense as they fall due

Leases

S Rentals payable undsr operetlng isases includlng any lease mcentwes received are charged asan expense
L ona strarght Irne basrs over the term of the relevant lease. :

SELY

Consoildaﬂon

The group fi nancial statements consolideted the results of The Reader Organlsadon and its subsidiary_
undertaklng, Galderstones Mansion House CIC,ona Iine buy [ine basls. -

) Critica] accounting estimates and judgaments

In the application of ihe charity s acoou_nﬁng poiicies. the trustees are reduired to make judgements, estimates
--.and assumptions-about the cartying amount of assets and liabllities that are not readily apparent from other -

sources. The estimates and assaclated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that

. are considered to be reievant Actual resulis may diﬁer from these estlrnates

"The estimates and underiying assumpﬁons ere reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to accounﬁng
 estimates are recognised In the period in which the -estimate Is revised where the revision affects only that

period, or In the period of the revision and future penods where the rewsron affeots both ourrent and future :
periods : ] . : ; :

. _2.9_



N _-THE READER ORGANISATION _
: NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

3

. D_dnat!ohg éﬁd_ I_eQaci_es_

.Donétlons and Qlfts I
a Grants receivable for
. core actlvlties .

 Grants recelvable for
capital projects -

. Grants rocelvab]e for :
: core actlvities

AB Chantable Trust
-Arts Councll England

Naticpal Portfolio”

Office

Paople's Postt_:ode o
Lottery

CJRS grant '
Tuder Trust

Unrestricted  Restricted -+ ‘Total Unrestricted . Resticted .~ Tolal
- funds funds:_'. B funds ~funds :
2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 - 2020
a: g g .8 g R
16,592 180 - 16,772 71,651 28,675 = 100,326
1,063,356 - 1063356 825000 . 18,333 . 843,333
- 187,920 - 187,920 - - | 553,046 553946
1079848 188100 1,268,048 896,651 - 600954 1,697,605
Unrestricted _Rastriétéd' Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
funds . funds T . funds funds '
2021 2021 2021 | 2020 © 2020 2020
£ g i 2 R £ £
- - - . 18333 18333 .
178,220 . 78220 - 175,000 - 175,000
625,840 - 625840 650,000 - - 650,000
- 257,853 - 257,853 e - -
1,063,356 . 1063356 825000 18333 . ‘843,333
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4 .'Ch'aritable ac{iviﬁeé '
- Shared -~ ‘Storybam . Totai -~ Shared Storybam' " Total
:reading . - _ 2021 reading - L2020
2020 202 0 o0 . - 2020 . 2020 e
£ . '.g'. - -.'.:.£ - -:{.:. ._‘E

: Oommisslbns& GO e U IR S Y
o Tralning o 670,453 - 670453 - 768,613 - 768,613
Grants - . S0 1218918 - 1 1,218,918 902,058 . - - - 902,058
:Events income- .~ -~ Cg52 241 7193 6,466 82,281 . - 88,747

1888323 - 6241 1,894,564 1,677,137 82281 1,759,418

- A_né_iy_sls,by.furi't_:l O C _ S AT _ e
Unrestricted funds  * -~ - 671,405 = 6,241 ° 677,646 775,079 82,281 857,360
‘Restricted funds - . -~ - 1,216,918 © .- 1,218918 902,088 - - 802,058

1,888,323 6241 . 1,804,564 1,677,137 . 82281 1759418

: ‘Grants related to chantable acﬂvltles - o _ S
* Age UK Brightlife . - - e 978 19,781
‘Knowsley CCG. - : 17617 S ¥ L AR S
Natlonal Lottery .~ -~ - L S -

Community Fund e :247.32_6 C % 247326 - 37TTTO2 - - BTT792
- Nationai Lottery Fund - - o [ P S : T
~Wales - ' 58,811 f. - 56,811 102,667 - = 102,667
AgaUKantolAgeing _ L S e T e e
. Better . T _ 4357 - 14,357 . 60,154 - 60,154
. CityBridga - . . 6080 - - 6050 18150 . .- 18,150
- BBC Children In Need .o 3eer8 o - 39,878 37,036 @ - 137,036
" Esmes Falrbam R I : e
Foundation - . - - 51,863 . -51,863 51,863 .- 51,863

'~ Steve Morgan Foundation T : . I Lo

.- and the Department for

- Digital, Culture, Medla& _ . . : . R, '

CoSport .7 462,300 © - 462,300 A - -

clofteryCoronavirus - - L 0 SE

. -Community Support.Fund - 34,554 - - 34584 - . - . TR

* - Somerset County Councll . 9048 . - ‘p048 22720 - . 22720
Steve’ Morgan Foundation R 140,729 : - 140,729 96,036 h ool 96, 036

- Prince of Wales Tmst . 47,290 - R 47,290 35827 - . - ¢ 35327_

- .Ot_hers R ©- 67552 - 87852 - 72737 .- :72737 )

Tq218918 - 1216918 902088 - .9_02,058'

-3 -
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5 omér'uﬁding 'a_'c':t_lvit[és

. ' Cafe,ice~cream parlour and other income

.6 _ Investments

:Interés_t fe;elva’blé

7 'Ral.sing_fun_d's_ )

- -Trading costs -
_ Operéﬂng costs
: _.Othar staff costs
[ Staff costs

: T_rading costs .

‘Unrestricted
funds .

483,173

L2021
e

‘Unrestricted

funds

20200
B

785,867

Unrestncted
' funds

2021
£

742

Unrestricted * .

funds

© 2020
e

5119

Uﬁrastrlct_ad '
L '_fl_.lnds_ -

2021
£

248,577
S 287
333,825

Unrestricted

- funds

2020
B

381445
- /800
384,462

582,689

766,807

-32-



- :-THE READER ORGANISATION : . S
 NOTES 'ro THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT[NUED)
'-':FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 |

8 '_-_charltabla"acﬂvities '

Sharad Storybam . Total - Shared S_torybam. ' _Tdtal

reading S 20 reading S 2020
': 2021 2021 _ 2020 © 2020 .
£ - - AR -
C Staffcosts . © - 1576787 20,185 1596972 1,372,235 = B4,860 1,457,095
Depreciation and S ' R o B
impalrment - . .. . .. 44528 44,528 - . 46,037 46,037
 Gther expenditure - - 537,112 . © 52 '537,164 540,867 47,187 = 558,054
2,113,899 64,765 2,178,664 11,913,102 148,084 2,061,186
'.'Share ofsupport costs (see o : :
note8) " 683,801 - 2,259 686,060 . 588,423 46,338 634,761
Share ofgcwernance costs . _ : : I S
(saenoteg) 19,157 B3, 19,220 9919 . 781 10,700
2,816,857 . . 67,087 2,83'3,944_-_' 2,511,444 195,203 2,706,647
Analysishyfund' . _ L B _ A B _
" Unrestricted funds - 1,448,847 67,087 15150934 1475503 - 195203 1,670,706
o Restﬁcted,fun_d_s © 701,368,010 Sooee 01,368,010 1035941 - - - 1,035,941

2,816,857 67087 2883944 2511444 195203 2,706,647

9 'S'u'pppﬁ: costs

Su_ppbrt Governance . 2021 Support costs Govemanoe : 2020_'

costs: . costs o . costs -

' £ .82 o® £ £ R -

Staffcosts . 330658 - - = 330,658 - 365402 . 365402
" Depreciation : 208,966 . -, 208966 126,073 - 126,073
Other costs ' 146,436 .- 148436 143286 . - 143,286
Audtfees o 9,000 9000 . - 6000 - 6000
Accountancy - _ C - 10220 0 10,220 - 4700 - 4700
686,060 - 18,220 705280 634761 10,700 645461

" ‘Analysed betwéen _ . T S o o ;

. Charitable activities ..686,060. . . 19,220 . 705,280 . .634,761. . .10,700 . 645481
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' . 10 -Ernplcyee_s

- The auerage monthly num'ber of employees _duri'ng the year was:

2020

2021
Number Number
" Shared Reading S _ S o ' o 79 _'?9.
Support Services . . . . - . ' ol RRU ) 12
“Storybarn - S o Lo - 13 13
Ca[derstones Manslon House CIC : o 30 . 37
Total o | S - 134 144
'Employment costs - . o 2021 2020
:Wages and sa]anes' e ) : ' : o . _ 2,018,551 ' 1,960,813
. :Sodial securlty costs - : : _ SR - 133,249 141,232
Other penslon costs - R o _ 109,655 104,914
2,261,455 . 2,206,959

. Remuner‘atlon of key management personnel

Total remuneratlon recelved during the year by key management personnel amounted to £31 0,708 (2020

£300,487).

.Retirement benef t schemes

The Charity operates a deﬁned contrlbution penslon scheme for all qualifying employees The assets of the

scheme are held separately from those of the Charlty inan Independently adm[nistered fund

The charge to the statement of fi nanmal actwlhes in respect of deﬂned contribution schemes was £109, 655

o (2020: £104.914).

There were outstandlng contributlons In respect of def‘ ned contnbutlon schemes at 31 March 2021 of nil

--(2020 £10 681)

The number of emplcyees whose annual remuneration was £60 000 or more

o were: o
2021

R : S o o Number

| E60,000-£70,000 . - o Sy

2020
‘Number
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.1.1 .

: Tn.istess;'

o '-,were relmbursed for travelllng expemses (2020 £1 850)

L Asummary of the results of the subs[dlary Is shown below o

Calderstones Manslon House CIC

“lricome -

.. :Exp'endlture

'Aggregato assets and Iiabillﬂes ..

.Current assets

o _Current Iiabilltles _

.13

. Tartgibl__é fixed assiets - Group anﬂ_quﬁparr)r e

i Cost :

At 1 April 2020
‘Addltions

D!sposals s

: At 31 March 2021

: '_ : :Depreclatlon and Impalrmont

U AE1 Aprl 2020
: Deprac!ation charged in the year
-'Ellmlnated in respect of dlsposals

N ‘At 31 March 2021

A3 M_arch__202_0 e e

E Carrying amount
: _At 3 March 2021

L .35.

' .'None of the trustees recewed any. remuneratlon during ElthBl’ ﬂ"ne current ar pre\nous year and. no trustees :

2021 2020
i R
ae5792 757566
(462,306) (761,062) .
3,486 (3,486)
134,345 78,236
(134,344) (81,721)
1 (348s)
‘Leasshold  Fixturesand - Computers - ‘Total | -

- Improvaments _mt_]ngs o R Coa o
R £ £ S SR
4,601,505 1,240,038 30,700 - 5,962,243
| 233467 . 49,970 5280 288717
: © - (10,600) C =0 {10,600)
4924972 1279408 . 35980 - 6,240,360

247,934 138,038 12,371 398,343
120655 © 120221 7,180 257,056 -
©h - (10,800) o (10,600) |

377,589 247,659 . 19,551 644799

. 4,547,383 1,031,749 16429 _5,595',56_1
4,443,563 1,102,000 . 18,330 .. 5563,899



THE READER ORGANISATION _ |
o ,':NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
__'FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

14 Fixed assetlnvestments Group undertaklngs

. : -.The charlty owns the whole of the lssued share capltal of the followmg subs:dary undertaklng which is
L -reglstered in England and has the same reglstered ofﬁce as the charity. :

Subsidary e Pnnmgal-acti\}ig

._'-Calderstones Mansmn House CIC L RestaUrants and cafes

' _The carrylng value of the Investrnent In the ﬁnanual statemants is £1 (2020 £1)

15 .Stocks Group '

. 2021 2020

: '. Goods forresale - S ' i 17,156 :19,345'

NTE -Dobtors Group R S
: : : : o - 2021 2020

'_Amountsfalllng duewl‘thln ono yoar S P R

o Tradedebtors - o o o0 200,072

-+ Otherdebtors. .~ S ofe4,784 . 870

Prepayments and accrued income . - - S _ . 62,200 13,042

278,060 . 213984

17 Dabtors-charlty - |
| 2021 2020

Amounts falllng duowlthln one year ' o ' o U T -
Tradédebtors . . o 8858 - 192,833
"-Amounts owad by subsldiary undertakmgs T _ Lo 74,025 : -

Other debtors ~ _ R ' 187,920 -
L Prepaymanbs and accrued moome o L 62,118 13,042

332,921 205,875

r36-
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18 Creditoi‘:s:-a'm'bunt's"fal'llng dﬁé'_\n_rl'th.ln‘o'ne_: y.ea'r'-'Gr'ou_p _ R
L T s B e e . S - 2021 2020
-Notes R LE
Othertaxation and soc;al sacunty S oo : . 1085_ o .45.596 R
. Deferred Income . . R o 20 1111043‘ 984,832 "
. Trade c;redntors ’ ‘ s 223,311 99,782
- Qther creditors + 360,666 286,440
Accruals - 38,621 53,391
1734715 - 1,470,041
20 Creditors:amounts falling due within one year - Charity o
FUE R SRR - : R 2021 2020
" Notes - E £
Othertaxatlon and soclal security R o : S . 23 512‘ '
. . Deférred Income Co kN o S 20 . . 1,085,090 " 084,832
" Trade creditors’ Co ' ' 201,513 69,731
IR ‘Amounts owed to subsldlary undertakings Sos 3,183
.. Other creditors - - 359,196 -265,159
" Accruals and d_eferr_ed income ‘28,597 45,051
1,674,386 ._1',391,468
,20. Dofenéd Inc_dm_e - Group &'c_harlty' '
2021 2020
R £
. "Othier deferred income 1,111,043 984,832
i Défeljred income Is Included In the financial statements as follows:
i 2021 " 2020
B - S 4
.Balance at 1'April 2020 984,832 . 1,066,080
- Amounts reoeived inyear .2,242.887 - 1,165,043
'__Amounts credlted to statement of ﬂnancial actlv[ﬂas (2,116,678) (1,246,291)
5Balance at31 March 2021 T 001,111,043 984,832
T o
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21 Rumct-d funds - Group s. cmmy

Tha hcoma funds of the charﬂy induda restricted funds comprls’ng the fullmvh-;g unuxpend-ad balancas of donations and granr.s held on trust for specific purposes

Mov-mantlnfunds . R - - Movernant In funds S
:Bu.luneu'll Jlncoming R ces - Balance at lncamd R can 'rrunm ‘Bajanceat
14012019 resources | sxpended  1Apil2020 resources . expended .. 31 March 2021
TR R R R TOUE - e o -
SharedRaadlng Tl ol 0481 (820,301) .0 = 1,217,008 (1,166,745)  (48,353) -
_Caldamnnu: Manslun Hnusa S - 4,779,834 582,621 . (115550) 5,246,905 - . 187,920 . (199,265) .= 5235560

L 4779833 1503012 (1,035941) 5248905 1,406,018 (1,368,010) (48,353) 5,235,560

: sharId Raadlnn

. -Shared Ruadlng Includal our com work of dallverlng ahamd ruadJng qroups Thls is fundad thruugh grarrts and cormnbslons (pleasa rafer to notes 3 and 4 for further
-Infom'laﬁon) | ]

Culder-tonu Manslon Houu . - DU
‘The Caldarstones Mansion Houss Is the cha:iﬂas hBlqulI'f.erS besed at our sita vnﬂ’nh Caldaratonu Park. Grants have been racelved from Harttago Lotl.ary, Llwrpool
‘Clty Counll, Tudor Trust and other fundars to refurbish the bullding. The money for this project has been split betwean restricted funds and a dasignated unrestricted
- fund dapandlng on the nature of the Incoma racetved. Following the completlon of the bullding works and satisfaction of the restrictions within the grants, the restricted
) _fund wﬂl ba tranufunnd totha dnlgnatﬂd unrestictad fund umara It will be raducad by an associated depreciation cha.rge each year, = o
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22 Unruﬂctldfunds Gmup

The unrestrictad funds of the chaﬂty aL-.o Include the following designated funds whlch have been set askle out of unrasn'bctod funds by the lrustaes for spadﬂc_

; purposas:.
" Movlrnnlflt In funds o : _Mov-mont In funds, S
- 'Balancest  Incoming. Resources Balancaat - Incoming . Resowrces  Transfers  Balancsat
1 Apdl 2019 resources - expended 1 April 2020 resourcas sxpandad " 31 March 2021
- £ R O U - £
General unrastricted =~ - - ST BT406 2,544,907 (2,392,985) 728,718 2,241,509 (2,052,440) (151,480) 764,297
. Storybam Bulldlng -, - . : 307247 - - . (44,528) 262,719 - (44,528) Je 218,191
.Caldarstonas Mansion Housa S 246,929 . - T e ] 248,829 - (1,655} (159,691) . ' 85,583
Grant funded fixtures’ S ' . . . - P el - - . 48,353 487353
; ‘Mansian Holise support fund . - o o- - - - - 64,181 54,181
. Purlonnal lnvastrnantfund . e : ’ R . - - - - 143,000 143,000
- IT re-structure and Infrastructure fund ’ : o . S - - - - 83,000 -83,000
Caldarstones Manalon House sinking fund D T - - - . 21,000 21,000
1,128,682 2.54-4,997_ (2437.513) 1,236,366 2,241,509 (2,098,623) 48,353 . 1,427,605
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'22 'Unmﬂcﬁd funde -'Group '

.storybnm Bulldlnu

Tha Sﬁo{ybam rapracaants the mplta] cost oftha bulIdtng This fund wIII be reduced by the assoclat&d deprec{aﬁon dwarge each year

- Calderstones Mansion Housa . ’
The Caldarstonas Manaicn Housa [s the charitlus haadquwtars based at our site wtth[n Caldurstonas Park. Grants hava been recelvad from Hadtago Lottery. LIverpooI
" [Clty Councll, Tudor Trust and.other funders to refurbish the bulkiing. The monay for this projact has bean spllt betwaen restricted funds and a designated Unrestricted
. fund depending on the nature of the kicome racaived. Following the complation of the bullding works and satisfaction of the restrictions within the gmnts Lhe restricted

fund wlll be t-annfurred to ﬁw daslgnaied unrost*lctad fund whara ltwr[I be reducad by an assoclated depreciaﬂon charge each yuar

. Mamton Houu support fund

This represents a ra-nvestment of a dmrltablu donation fram the Charﬂy‘s sLbslcllu:y. Calderstones Mansion Housa Communtty Intarast Company. towards th:a slte and

. operations that undurpln our chadtabla work during the first full oparatlunal year at Ca'ndarstonas and In tha aftermath of the pandemlc

" Perscnnel tnvntmlnl fund

The Trustess have designated a F5amonnal Irrveshmnt Fund to fanﬂhata growtl'l by aligning mrkfoma plannlng to strateglc plam This fund wl]l enabls the organisaﬂon

_to iwust in tho mtum through tha lrnplemaniatlon of a new reward and recognrtlon progmmmo for staﬁ'and enabloment of uuocanlon planning.
T re-siracture and Infrastructurs fund ' B '

The Board of Trustess Fecognise technology’s strategic: Importance us 8 criﬂcal oomponant uf tha Charlty’s- acﬁvﬂlas and have daalgnatad an IT re-struclura and .

.lnfruh-uctura fund to Invest In Tha Charlty's tadmo!ogy capabliiias.

Caldsistones Mansion House sinking fund ' ' ’
The sinking fund Is set up to provido a pruvlslon for futum mljor repalrs to Caldemtonas Manslon Housa Tha agraad amount to bn transfarrod each yaar from the

gunora! reserves h £21 000
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23 Unralﬂctldfunds Chlrlty

-'The unrauu-k:tad funds of tha charﬁy also hduda 1he fol[owing daslgmted funde which have been set aside aut of unrestﬁded funds by the trustess-for spacific

: Purpom .
R .Movamantln_fund_; S Movcrn-ntlnfunds S :
- Balance at Incoming “Rescurces Revaluath . Balanca at i Ing R Tranafars Rwa]unlonl, Balance at
1 Apedl 2019 TesoUIrCas axpanded galnssnd 1 Apifl 2020 resources axpandead : gains and M Hamh 2021
' £ £ . .E R £ £ CE £ D ST
_‘General unrestricted "\ - - . 574,706 . 1,787431 . (1,631,933) . - 730,204 1,612,080 (1,428407) (151,480) S 784,207
Storybam Bullding. . -~ .- 307,247 .- - {44528) -0 262719 . - 44528) - - - 218,181
.- Caldaratories Mahsion House . = 248920 T 248,020 e i{1,855) (159,881) : 85,583
. Grant funded fitures - e s . ERa L- - 048,353 Too- 148353
) -MmlonHouusupporlfund AT . - : - - B4,181 1
: 'Pamonnallnvutrmntfund e e e - - -+ 143,000 ce 143,000
"IT re-atructurs and - A B . Ces
“Infrastructure fund ; P - . - - - - 93,000 - -93,000
CaldlmonuMambn Homa' P Sl . ’ '
i 'li.nklngfund sy G- - e e - . - - - 21,000 - 21,000
A,i28,882 1787431 (1,676,461) .0 4,238,852 1,612,080 1,472,680 -48,353 - 1,427,805
-41-
o
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za Unmﬂmd fundl-ChlrIty N

‘Storybarn Bullding
-The Storybam rapraaents tha caplta] cost oftha bul]dhg Th[s fund wilk be raduced by the associatad dopmdatlon charga each yaar

; Clldcrltonu Manl!ol'l Houu '
*"The Caldarstones Mansion House'ls the charit]es haadquartaru basad at owr shs within Caldaratonaa Park. Grants have been recalved from Harltage Lnttafy Livefpool
~Clty Councll, Tudor Trust and cther funders to refurbleh tha bulkling. The money for this project has been split between restricted funds and a designated unrestricted
- fund d&pandlng on the nature of the incoma recelved. Fallowing the completion of the buding works and satisfaction of the restrictions within the grants, the rastrlctad
’ fund wﬁ bo transferred to the deslgnatad uru'eatﬁctod fund whene [ will be reduced by an assodntad dupruclaﬂon chargo uach yerar

o Hanllon House support fund . ’ )
This reprasants a re-investment of & charitabia donaLKon from the Charltrs subsldlary, Caldarsionas Manslun Houae Communlty Intarast Company. towards the srta and
_oporations that undarpln our duuﬂuble work during the ﬂmt full oparationa) yaar at Cal:darstorm and In the aﬂurmath ufthu pnndamlc )

' PCI’IOI'II'II] lnvutm-nt fund
. “The Trustess hava desigrated a Paraonnal lnvutmont Fund to facllﬂata umwth by aligning woddoma plannlng to strategic plan.s This fund will enable Iha organlsation
: _to hwan Inthe futuro 1hruugh the lmpllmontaﬂun of @ new reward and rocognit}on programme for stafl and annb{amant of successlon phnnlng :

'_I'I'rc-liructuumdlnfru!rucﬂ;nfund J e ' '
* The Board of Trustesa recognlas tachnology's :trataglc impodanca u a cﬂlic:l componont of I:ha Chnr[ty's w&ﬂﬂm and have daslgnatad an T ra—structura and
_.Infrutmcmm fund to lnvut In The Charity's tochnulogy raplblhlu :

' Clldorltonu Manslon House slnklnn fund
. The sinking fund Is sst up to provide a proviskon for mtw'e majar rapllru to Caldorstnnas Manslon Houss. The agrwd amount to ba transfarmd each year from tha
genoml rmervau is £21, 000
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24"

Related party‘ﬁ:ansaotlons L

-No guarantees have been glven or recelved

' Company and does not reoelve any addrtional rernuneration for this role

8 Fietcher is a director for the Calderstones Manslon House Commumty Interest Company and resigned from

her: position..as Chief Operating Officer ‘and ‘Director .of Finance .in May 2021. During her time as Chief

Operating Officar and Director of Finance Sarah Fletcher received no additional remuneration for her ro]e asa

o Director of Calderstones Mansion House Communlty interest Company

28

“funds " funds .~ funds funds R
2021 2021 2021 L2020 .- 2020 . 2020
ST SRR IR SR <IN £ E
Fund baiancesat31 SRR RN oo : S
. 'March 2021 are.
* represented by: - P T AP T SR o S
‘Tangible assets - . . 360 001 5,235,560 5,595,561 '275,304 5,288,595 ° 5,563,809
E Currentassetsf(lrab:[itles) : RIS IR L
1067 603 ' . .- 1,067,604 .- 961,062 . (41,691) 919,371

o

S funds . funds - ' funds’ . funds - .
2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020
- Fund balances at 31 SR ' S T ' ST
. :March2021:are -
.--representedby _ R R IR B L
' Tanglbleassets. - - 360,001 ‘5235560 5,595,561 275,304 5,288,595 = 5,563,809
‘Investments o L R T | ' L I P P DR
;Current assetsl(liablhties) T LT T B . S
: : 1,067,603 o= 1,067,603 964,547 - (41,690) . 922,857

7

-, The chantabie oompany is Iimited by guarantee ‘and has no share capital Every member of the oharity o
. . undertakes to confribute to the assets of the charlty In the event of being wound up while he or she is a’ -
. member or within:one year of ‘ceasing‘to be a member for’ debts and liabilities of the charity oontracted before
_ he or she ceases to bea member such amounts as may be reqwred not exceedmg £10. ‘

. -

Analysis of net assets between funds Group : ) ; _ S :
Unrestricted". -Restricted - Total Unrestricted .Restricted -~ - - Total - -

-'1.427_.604 5235560 6,663,165 1,236,366 5246904 6483,270.

: Anelyslsofnetasset:betweenfunds Charit_y B T
o : ‘Unrestricted Restricted =~ “Total Unrestricted . Restricted . Total

| 1427605 5235560 6,663,165 1,239,852 5,246,905 6,486,757

' Company ilmited by guarantee
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--J Davis (Founder and D|rector) is a dlrector for the Calderstones Mansmn House Community Interest . o



«?«W

g THE READER ORGANISATION e
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'.'FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 SRR ';'_: SR . R

¥ 28 _ Operatlng lease commltmonts

-~ Atthe reporung end date the charity had Dutstandlng commnments for future mlmmum Ieasa payments under o
o nDn-cancellabIe operahng Ieases which fa[l due as follows ' .

-_2021'- . 2020,
R R
_ W'Wnoneyear B S P N 3083 . 9862 -
Between two and ﬂveyears . L R . 1M7es1 - 82926
In over five years o ' : ; .. 3,317,040 3,367,717

| 3465839 3,460,205

29 Analysis of c_hangDD In net funds
.+ The charity had no debt during the year.

|30 Cashgenerated fromoperations . - L2021 2020

'Sur'plquarthayear Lo 47994 574/555
r.Adjustments for: '

. Investment income recognlsed In statementofﬂnanc:al _achvmas S _ S _(742) Lo (5,1;[9)
..'Depreclatlon and impalrrnent oftanglble ﬁxed assats . b S 267,056 . ¢ 172,111

'Movements mworking capltal _ S S . : T :
Decreasel(mcrease) instocks . . L : S 2,192 | (15,668)
 {Increase) in debtors - ; ; : ST (64,076) . (25,536)
Increasel(decrease) In creditors - - - S 0138463 - (620,272)
- Increase/(decrease) In deferred income - R - 126,211 . (81,248)

“Cash génnfﬁtad froli)f(_absorbgid 'b'y) Dparatlpns' L L .. 638,998 ' _,(‘i,ﬂ'.?.)




